



Fay Grodzinsky

[Portfolio](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

+972 533 55 39 55

Bat Yam | Israel

faygrodz@gmail.com

21.10.2003

About

Product designer with a strong foundation in visual communication. I combine a sharp eye for aesthetics with strategic thinking to create intuitive, engaging, and pixel perfect designs. With experience in both independent and collaborative projects. I bring creativity, precision, and genuine passion to all aspects of my work.

Experience

Siur Mochot — Sep 2024-Present

Product Designer

Led the UX research, and development of Siur Jobs, a digital platform connecting design students and alumni with job opportunities. [Siur-Jobs.co.il](#)

Design Instructor

Teach design and website building to students in groups and private sessions

Fay Studio — Jan 2022-Present

Freelance Product Designer

Founder of Fay Studio. Providing UX/UI services and web building and for businesses.

Flow Project

Led the UX research and product design of a large-scale digital product that included a mobile app, a web platform, and an internal management system.

Education

Siur Mochot — 2021-2024

2023-2024 | UX/UI Design

2022-2023 | Art Direction & Advertising

2021-2022 | Graphic Design & Website Building

Languges

English | Fluent

Hebrew | Fluent

Skills

Tools: Figma | WordPress | Elementor | Illustrator | Photoshop

Skills: Team Collaboration | Problem Solving | Creativity

References

References available upon request